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0OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEwW MEXICO

June 16, 1960

Resler & Sheldon
302 Carper Bldg.
Artesia, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Vilas P. Sheldon
Gentlemen:

This is with reference to our telephone conversation of June 13, 1960
regarding the plugging of your Steeler "A" No. 2 located in Unit M of
Section 20, T-23-S, R-37-E,

Effective plugging of this well would entail setting plugs of 25 sacks

of cement at 2499 feet, 1200 feet and at the base of the § 5/8" casing.
However, if there is the possibility of sticking tubing or encountering
some other hazard in re-entering the well then a 25 sack plug in and out
of the base of the 9 5/8" casing would be the absslute minimum for effec-
tive plugging of the well. Also, it will be necessary to set a 10 sack
cap and permanent marker in the well.

Should you require further information on this matter, please advise.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
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